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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

S e )
From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 11:38 AM
To: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Our ref: C10002230/JM || Your ref: SLE2200H
Attachments: FAX_20181110_1541836250_20.pdf
Hi Team

Please accept TPPD PRS for this case please.

The vehicle is now at our workshop awaiting for your inspection at the followin
Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-55 Synergy@KB Singapore 417800

Mobile No. 9234 2543 Email : peijie@expresscar.com.sg Mr Wei, Kindly
surveyors list to us. Thanks.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Julie Mangubat

Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 11:34 AM

To: 'peijie@expresscar.com.sg’ <peijie@expresscar.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Our ref: C10002230/JM || Your ref: SLE2200H

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of surveyors.
We will proceed to appoint our own surveyor to do PRS.

Please also submit your client's accident report for our reference.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: peijie@expresscar.com.sg <peijie@expresscar.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Our ref: C10002230/JM || Your ref: SLE2200H

To Whom It May Concern,

We do not agree to your surveyor list.
Kindly refer below for our surveyor list :

1) Teo Hoon Tong — Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services
2) Chang Fuh Keong, Dave - Sincere Appraisal Services
3) Ho Joo Loong, Danny — HIL Auto Appraiser Services

1
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10/11 2018 BAT 16:58 FAX

AREX
MO TORING

10/11/2018

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
190 Clemenceau Avenue #03-01

Singapore 239924

Fax : 67250611

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT BETWEEN VEHICLE NO. SLE 2200 H AND VEHICLE NO. SLF 9938 L
ON 10/11/2018 @ 1248 HRS

We are the appointed repair workshop of vehicle no. SLE 2200 H
We understand that you are tho insurcr of vehiclo no, SLF 9938 L

The owner of vehicle number SLE 2200 H has authorised us to carry out the repairs to his
vehicle which was damaged by your insured's vehicle, The owner intends to make a claim
against your insured and/or insured’s authorised driver for the accident which is caused
wholly and/or contributed by your insured and/or your insured’s authorised drivet’s
negligence.

We hereby give you notice of the accident and an opportunity to inspcct the damaged to the
vehicle prior to the commencement of the repairs.

The vehicle is now at our workshop awaiting for your inspection at the fol]owiug address: 25
Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-55 Synergy@KB Singapore 417800 ‘
Mobile No. 9234 2543 Email : peijie@expresscar.com.sg Mr Wei. Kindly email 10

surveyors list to us, Thanks.

@oo1/001



¥ I/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

A Wm & W
’...'!-‘—‘—5 TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref: CS3/AGI18020445/Jcbe2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)190CLEMENCEAU Date:  04-12-2018 H “mu“"m"m”“ |‘|
AVENUE #03-01 S S CSINGAPORE 239924
Code: AGI

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. SLF 9938L Veh. Inspected SLE 2200H

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. C10002230/JM Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 12/11/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1598

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. MRO053REH104539283 Colour GREY

Odometer 206734 KM Steering JAMMED

Brakes JAMMED Modification SPORTS RIM

General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre 205/55Z R16 GREMAX 6 mm

L/H Front Tyre [205/55Z R16 GREMAX 6 mm

R/H Rear Tyre |205/55Z R16 GREMAX 6 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |205/55Z R16 GREMAX 6 mm
4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION. @J =
5. General Information

Accident Date  10/11/2018 Inspect Date / Time 12/11/2018 (04:49 PM )

Survey held at APEX MOTORING

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-55 SYNERGY @ KB SINGPORE 417800

5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000-§7,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/AGI18020445/Jcbe2

Inspected By
ONG HWEE JIE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA ,PEng,PE, MIinstAEA,MASME , MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact or tort, is accepted to
replying on this Report, in whole or in parl, does so at his or her own risk.



